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From:

To:
Subject: FW: EWRS: Notification for Response Measure

Date: vrijdag 13 november 2020 10:38:45

Attachments: image002.png

Misschien handig voor de linken!

Van SN <TG ivm.nl>
Verzonden: donderdag 12 november 2020 15:22

Aan: INESETIN <BEEKECEivo.n'>; NS TR <SS rivm >

Onderwerp: F'W: EWRS: Notification for Response Measure

Hoi,

Noorwegen doet het volgende EWRS bericht uit over reis restricties:
Updaled regulauons and advice for lravellers 1o Nor\\ ay
irekior

Entry Reslrlcllons Entry from EU Member States + Schengen Associated countries is allowed
without restrictions, unless a country or region is defined as high transmission area. The
Norwegian lnslllule oF Pub]lc Health prondes a map of affecled areas, which is updated

regularly.
advice/travel-advice-C QyIDI‘)z All trav ellers entermg Noma\ from countries or regions that are
defined as high transmission areas will have to quarantine for 10 days in a designated hotel. This
requirement does not apply to people who reside in Norway or own a home or holiday home in
Norway as well as a suitable place to stay during the quarantine period. Furthermore, people
coming from high-risk or striped areas must provide a certificate of a negative COVID-19 test
taken no more than 72 hours before entry. The certificate must be in Norwegian, Swedish,
Danish, English, French or German. Foreign nationals who cannot document a negative Covid-
19 test upon arrival can be refused entry to Norway. Some exceptions may occur as well.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Landelijke Codrdinatie Infectieziektebestrijding (LCI)
RIVM- Centrum infectieziektebestrijding

W: www.lci.rivm.nl

T: 030-274 7000

A: Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 3721 MA Bilthoven
P: Postbus 1 3720 BA Bilthoven

From: BEE®ecdc.europa.cu <EiE@®ecdc. europa.eu>

Sent: donderdag 12 november 2020 15:00
Subject: EWRS: Notification for Response Measure



Early Warning and Response
System

Dear EWRS user,

The following response measures were added or updated
since last email.

Pneumonia of unknown iol Wuhan, China -

by EC

Updated response measures

. Response :
Authority | Category e Area Link
Travel Travel/trade :
ey restrictions/advice | restrictions National | Link

THIS IS AN AUTOMATIC MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO
THIS EMAIL.

CLASSIFIED INFORMATION WARNING

EWRS messages contain confidential information, eventually including
personal data, which is entrusted to the EWRS contact points only. If you are
not an EWRS contact point, access to this message, or any disclosure or
copying of its contents, or any action taken or not taken in reliance on it is
unauthorised and may be unlawful.

The EWRS contact points, or the persons autharized by them, can use this
information to carry out the actions for which they are nationally responsible,
or responsible in the Commission, within the purposes established in
Decision No 1082/2013/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council on
serious cross-border threats to health and repealing Decision No
2119/98/EC.

In compliance with Regulation 1049/2001/EC regarding public access to
European Parliament, Council and Commission documents, it is requested
that the information contained in the present message be not disclosed for
purposes other than those established by Decision No 1082/2013/EU without
prior consultation with the Commission services and the Memher State which
provided the information.

In case that the message contains personal data, the recipient(s) shall
process it in compliance with the European Union legislation on the protection
of personal data, in particular Directive 95/46/EC.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly
requested, to, consecutively, refrain from disclosing its content to any third
party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.
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